MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS July 6, 2017

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on July 6, 2017. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:50 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman

Jim Houlihan, Vice Chairman

Eleanor Gorski (Designee of Commissioner David Reifman)

Deputy Commissioner of Planning, Design and Historic Preservation,

Department of Planning and Development

Gabriel Dziekiewicz

Carmen Rossi

Ernest Wong

ABSENT:

David Reifman, Secretary,

Commissioner of the Department of Planning and Development

Juan Moreno

Mary Ann Smith

Richard Tolliver

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Lisa Misher, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public

(The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Planning and Development/Planning, Design and Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of June 1, 2017

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (5-0).

2. Class L Property Tax Incentive – Final Certification

MILWAUKEE AVENUE DISTRICT 1606 North Milwaukee Avenue

WARD 2

David Trayte presented the report. Vote to approve the resolution that the project has been substantially completed in accordance with the approved ordinance and meets the eligibility requirements for the Class L incentive for 1606 North Milwaukee Avenue.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (5-0).

3. Partial Demolition and Reconstruction of a Building to Address Violations

OLD TOWN TRIANGLE DISTRICT 1720 North Sedgwick Street

WARD 43

David Trayte presented the report. Vote to adopt resolution to approve partial demolition and reconstruction of a two-story, frame house at 1720 North Sedgwick including recommendation that Court impose maximum fines pursuant to the City's complaint regarding partial demolition contrary to permit.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Houlihan. Approved unanimously (5-0).

4. Report from the Department of Planning and Development

QUINCY ELEVATED STATION 220 South Wells Street

WARD 42

Deputy Commissioner Eleanor Gorski stated that the Department of Planning and Development did not have a formal report for the Quincy Elevated Station but recommended approval of the proposed designation. Vote to take the next step in the designation process for the Quincy Elevated Station to request consent from the property owners.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Houlihan. Approved unanimously (5-0).

5. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Projects Reviewed at the June 1, 2017, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Commissioner Wong presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of June 1, 2017 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the month of June 2017

David Trayte presented the staff report for the month of June 2017 (see attached). This included a report on the emergency demolition of the fire-damaged 115th Street/Morgan Park

6.	<u>Adjournment</u>
	There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:37 p.m.
	Motioned by Houlihan, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (5-0).
	David Reifman, Secretary

Station of the Beverly/Morgan Park Railroad Stations District for information only.

REVISED

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

August 3, 2017

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on July 6, 2017, at 1:45 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

Present: Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz

James Houlihan Ernest Wong, Chair

Staff: Dijana Cuvalo

Kandalyn Hahn David Trayte

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. 1020 W. Sheridan

49th Ward

Mundelein College Skyscraper Building

Proposed replacement of select exterior doors including door leafs, decorative grilles, and hardware components with existing original components to be salvaged where possible.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. As proposed, replacement doors are to match the historic configuration, dimensions, and profiles based on photographic and physical evidence;
- 2. Replacement door grilles are to match all components of the historic grilles in size, profile, and design;
- 3. Original steel transom grilles are to be retained and repaired;
- 4. New doors and grilles are to receive a painted finish to match existing color scheme of the building as proposed; and,
- 5. Replacement door details, existing and proposed elevation drawings, and cut sheets are to be included with permit application for Historic Preservation staff review and approval.

2. 10353 S. Seeley

19th Ward

Longwood Drive District

Proposed rehabilitation of an existing 2-story frame residence, including a new 2-story rear addition with a raised deck and trellis in the side yard.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The proposed open front porch, matching the historic configuration based on original drawings of the home, and the new 2-story rear addition are approved as shown on drawings dated 6/8/17;
- 2. As proposed, the new windows shall match the historic windows in size, glass size, operation, muntin arrangement and muntin size based on historic documentation. The windows can be simulated divide lite windows. Existing and proposed details of exterior profiles shall be submitted with the permit application; and,
- 3. Areas of wood shingle cladding beyond repair may be replaced with new shingles to match the historic siding in size, type and profile. Historic Preservation staff shall review the condition of the siding prior to any work beginning and shall approve any areas of replacement and the replacement siding.

3. 3407 S. Prairie 4th Ward

Calumet-Giles-Prairie District

Proposed new construction of a 2-story single family residence and a detached garage

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The applicant's preferred option of cladding the front gable in metal may be approved provided that the cornice line is modified or extended down to create a uniform termination of materials along the facade;
- 2. The distance of the brick "wrap" on the North elevation shall extent to the projecting bay, approximately 30' due to the wide side yard and angle of visibility on this side of the property;
- 3. The project shall be modified to eliminate or minimize the sloped roof overhang on the north elevation.
- 4. Historic Preservation staff shall review and approve material samples prior to order and installation. Materials shall be within the historic range of colors and textures found within the district. Fiber Cement Siding shall have a smooth finish, and the lap exposure shall match the typical lap exposure of historic wood clapboard and the color shall be consistent with the color of the proposed brick; and,
- 5. Building permit plans shall include all window and door details for review and approval.

4. Fiber Cement Siding Policy

Preliminary review of proposed policy to use fiber cement siding as a substitute replacement material for wood siding in limited circumstances

Action: Introduction of the draft fiber cement siding policy was deferred to a future meeting. Public input will be solicited as part of this process.

5. 328 W. Willow
Old Town Triangle District
43rd Ward

Continued Review: Proposed replacement of existing non-historic cladding with new fiber cement cladding.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- As proposed, non-historic siding shall be removed from all elevations of the existing building. Per applicant, non-historic siding will require complete removal at one time in order to comply with abatement procedures and minimize access restrictions to the property. Upon removal of the non-historic siding, Historic Preservation staff shall be notified and make a site visit to verify if any historic wood siding remains, to review its condition, and determine if it can be retained and repaired;
- 2 Should no historic wood siding exist on the front elevation and the two side elevations, new beveled wood clapboard siding or HardieArtisan® fiber cement siding, as submitted, may be installed provided it is smooth finish and maintains a 4" lap exposure to be consistent with the characteristics of historic wood clapboard.
- 3 If historic wood siding remains on any of the three visible elevations (front and two side elevations) and the historic siding is beyond repair, fiber cement siding may be installed provided it is smooth finish and matches the historic siding in design, lap exposure, profile, and dimensions:
- 4 If historic wood siding remains and can be repaired, select areas of deterioration are to be replaced in kind with wood clapboard to match design, lap exposure, profile, dimensions, and finish of the existing historic siding;
- 5 Replacement siding shall be installed in a timely manner to minimize exposure to the elements and exterior sheathing is to remain intact at all time. All existing window and door trim, and decorative cornice elements are to be retained and repaired; and,
- 6 Product specification details, drawings, and material samples are to be submitted to Historic Preservation staff for review and approval at time of permit application.

6. 227 W. Menomonee

43rd Ward

Old Town Triangle District

Proposed raising of historic cottage to 3' above grade with new foundations and exterior alterations including new roofing, siding, windows, door, and front stair.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1) The project shall be modified to permit the 227 Building to be raised by a maximum of 2'-6" above existing grade to accommodate the construction of a new foundation;
- 2) A licensed structural engineer shall submit a separate report as part of the permit plans addressing the proposed foundation replacement and structural modifications, relative to how the 227 Building and the attached frame cottage to the west should be braced and protected during construction and to ensure the adjacent property to the east will

- not be damaged or require underpinning. The recommended measures, sequencing, and protections shall be incorporated in the structural and architectural drawings. A licensed structural engineer shall perform on-site monitoring of the structural work during the demolition and construction work;
- 3) As part of the permit application, a survey of the existing floor and roof heights of the 227 Building shall be submitted. Upon completion of the foundation construction, another survey shall be submitted indicating the height of the top of the foundation from grade before proceeding with lowering the 227 Building on the new foundation. Upon completion of the project, another survey shall be submitted indicating the final floor and roof heights of the 227 Building. The surveys shall be stamped by licensed surveyors and submitted to the Historic Preservation Division;
- 4) The existing non-historic siding shall be removed and Historic Preservation Division staff shall be contacted to inspect the condition of the historic wood clapboard siding and to confirm if any scarring exists indicating any original features. The historic wood siding for the front facade shall remain and be repaired, wherever possible. Areas beyond repair, as confirmed by staff, may be replaced with new wood siding to match the historic siding in size, type and profile. The west facade, considering the majority of this side is obscured with the adjacent structure, may be re-sided with new wood siding with a lap dimension to match the historic siding. The east facade may be resided with smooth-faced fiber cement siding to meet code requirements with a thickness and lap dimension to closely match the historic siding. Samples shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff for review and approval as part of permit application and any replacement of siding per the stated conditions shall be done elevationby-elevation;
- 5) The existing roof and wall sheathing shall be retained with select replacement only as needed. Any areas of replacement shall be reviewed for approval by Historic Preservation staff prior to work occurring;
- 6) The new front façade windows, trim, and cornice shall be installed to match the original features in location, shape, and size based on any physical evidence uncovered. Enlarged dimensioned details of the clad-wood windows, wood trim and cornice, and paneled wood door shall be submitted with the permit application;
- 7) The front stair risers shall be closed, the wood shall be painted or stained, and the railings shall incorporate decorative newel posts at the top and base of the steps with a pipe rail consistent with historic stair and railing designs of similar building types. Enlarged details shall be included in the permit plans; and,
- 8) The project as proposed may require a zoning variation and/or adjustment, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requested variance/adjustment relative to the zoning code requirements.

Permit Review Activity

July, 2017

Report to the Commission on Chicago

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
6/21/2017		2017-1249	2039 W. Potomac	100708656	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Interi	or	Rear addition at first floor to existing two-story, single-family residence and rehab as per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 7/3/17. At north elevation existing windows, doors, porch/stairs, and fence to remain.	7/3/2017
6/22/2017	6/28/2017	2017-1250	333 N. Michigan	100706322	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interior: alterations to 11th floor for new toilet room and corridor remodel in an existing office building as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/3/17. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	7/3/2017
6/21/2017		2017-1251	223 W. Jackson	100710902	Brooks Building	42	Interior		New stair in existing location per Historic Preservation-stamped plans. No work to building exterior.	7/3/2017
6/21/2017		2017-1252	118 E. Erie	100709784	Farwell Building	42	Interior		Interior build-out of 40th-floor penthouse as per Historic Preservation- stamped plans dated 7/3/17. No work to landmarked exterior portions of building.	7/3/2017
6/22/2017	6/30/2017	2017-1253	808 S. Michigan	100693664	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	New Construction	10/06/16	New high-rise residential tower project as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/3/17. Exterior materials per PRC approved samples and no work proposed to Essex hotel facades under this permit.	7/3/2017
7/3/2017		2017-1254	600 E. Grand	100712121	Navy Pier	42	Interior	8/4/2016	Revision to permit #100692054 to include new mechanical ductwork, concession equipment relocation, and theater speaker relocation in existing assembly space.	7/3/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1255	600 E. Grand	100713652	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical	8/4/2016	Electric - Home Depot show 7/19/17.	7/5/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1256	600 E. Grand	100712973	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Tent for 3-day event $7/7/17-7/9/17$. Erect one 50' x 66' structure tent. Set up $7/5/17$, remove $7/10/17$.	7/5/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1257	21 S. Clark	100712913	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior		Interior: replace existing elevator suspension	7/5/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1258	325 N. LaSalle	100708768	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Interior		Electrical: hardwire open area office partitions on 3rd floor, no exterior work.	7/5/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1259	55 E. Jackson	100713726	Continental Center	42	Miscellaneous		Plumbing contractor change	7/5/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1260	1060 W. Addison	100713770	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical maintenance for July 2017.	7/5/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1261	600 W. Chicago	100713786	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Mechanical		Electrical - miscellaneous monthly maintenance work throughout building for June 2017.	7/5/2017
7/5/2017		2017-1262	209 S. LaSalle	100713783	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electric - miscellaneous monthly maintenance work throughout building for June 2017.	7/5/2017
7/6/2017		2017-1264	919 N. Michigan	100713905	Palmolive Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: security system work	7/6/2017

Total:191

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 1 of 16

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/7/2017	2017-1265	2700 N. Lakeview	100713752	Lakeview Avenue Rowhouse District	43	Exterior		South, east, west elevations: replace select limestone on all levels as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/7/17. Historic masonry units to be salvaged and reinstalled where possible; new replacement units will match historic shapes, size, profiles, joint pattern, color, texture, and finishes. New mortar will match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type. Existing parapet heights will remain unchanged. Masonry and mortar samples shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation Division staff prior to order and installation. No window replacement, door replacement, or brick masonry work permitted with this approval.	7/7/2017
7/7/2017	2017-1266	1300 N. Astor	100714171	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interior: bathroom and kitchen remodel	7/7/2017
7/7/2017	2017-1267	1940 W. Thomas	100713368	East Village District	2	Exterior		South elevation: remove and rebuild front wood stairs as per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 7/7/17. Existing railings to be retained, repaired, and reinstalled; new steps and porch structure to match all dimensions of existing stair structure. All work same as existing.	7/7/2017
7/7/2017	2017-1268	1518 N. Astor	100713997	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Electric - low voltage wiring.	7/7/2017
7/7/2017	2017-1269	210 N. Green	100714206	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		East elevation: repair parapet at east wall 400 sq ft as per Historic Preservation stamped exhibit dated 7/7/17. Historic masonry units to be salvaged and reinstalled where possible; new replacement masonry units to match historic shapes, profiles, joint pattern, color, texture, and finishes. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, texture, and strength/type.	7/7/2017
7/7/2017	2017-1270	11365 S. Champlain	100714263	Pullman District	9	Miscellaneous		Fence in rear yard only: 8' x 6', qty. 1	7/7/2017
7/6/2017	2017-1271	3204 S. Prairie	100710861	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Exterior		West elevation: replace existing rear wood porch with new steel porch as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/7/17. No exterior work beyon dporch construction permitted with this approval.	7/7/2017
7/6/2017	2017-1272	333 N. Michigan	100706331	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interiors: alterations to 31st floor office space as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/7/17. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/7/2017
6/29/2017	2017-1273	600 E. Grand	100711517	Navy Pier	42	Exterior		Exterior: construct new canopy adjacent to east side of ferris wheel as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/7/17. No work to landmarked head houses.	7/7/2017
7/10/2017	2017-1274	1254 N. Hoyne	100712327	Wicker Park District	2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: CHANGE THE NAME OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR ON PERMIT # 100487928 TO EURO CONNECTION II	7/10/2017
7/10/2017	2017-1275	1660 N. Hudson	100713666	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace existing roof decking with porcelain tile. No structural work or change in size, height or location.	7/10/2017
7/10/2017	2017-1276	608 W. Belden	100713764	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Deck repairs in Unit 2 of 6-unit condo building: remove and replace section of railing and baluster on deck; replace 5 deck boards and 1 joist. No work to front of building.	7/10/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 2 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/10/2017		2017-1277	600 E. Grand	100713876	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erection Starts: 7/14/2017, Erection Ends: 7/15/2017. ERECTION STARTS: 7/14/2017, ERECTION ENDS: 7/15/2017. REINSTATE TENT PERMIT #100496329ONE DAY EVENT (7/15/2017) ERECT ONE(1) 30'X40' CANOPYSETUP-7/14/17- REMOVE 7/15/17 ASSEMBLY	7/10/2017
7/10/2017		2017-1278	808 S. Michigan	100714503	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Miscellaneous		Change contractor from Gibson Electric to Titan Electric on permit #100693664.	7/10/2017
7/10/2017		2017-1279	600 W. Chicago	100714151	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog	27	Mechanical		Electric - security system work (Drivin/Card Access)	7/10/2017
6/14/2017	7/11/2017	2017-1280	2200 W. North	100708287	House Wicker Park District	32	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING WOOD FENCE WITH NEW 6' high brick and stone fence per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/11/17. New brick to match historic in regard to color, texture and appearance. New mortar to be compatible with the red brick color. No other work permitted.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017		2017-1281	1000 W. Fulton Market	100714289	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017		2017-1282	520 S. Michigan	100713632	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR JUNE.	7/11/2017
6/12/2017	7/11/2017	2017-1283	79 E. Madison	100693672	District Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: [SELF-CERT] RENOVATION OF EXISTING RESTAURANT INTERIOR FOR USE AS A NEW RESTAURANT. NO CHANGE IN USE, AREA OR OCCUPANCY. CURRENT AND PROPOSED OCCUPANCY IS F-MERCANTILE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/11/17. Existing solid panels in transom to be removed and replaced with black back-painted glass. Existing transom frames to remain. New louvers to have decorative screens match color and finish of existing storefronts. Any signage to be applied for under separate permits.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017		2017-1284	2043 N. Sedgwick	100711258	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: ERECT ROOFTOP DECK ON EXISTING MASONRY ATTACHED GARAGE of a mid-block property, WITH COMPOSITE DECKING & CERAMIC TILES PER PLANS. ERECT OPEN REAR METAL STAIR CONNECTING 2ND FL OF EXISTING SFR TO GARAGE ROOF. ERECT 3'-6" HIGH METAL SCREENING ON TOP OF EXISTING PARAPET WALL OF ATTACHED GARAGE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/11/17. No work to primary structure.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017		2017-1285	2252 S. Michigan	100714483	Motor Row District	3	Mechanical		Electric - 400A temporary construction service.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017		2017-1286	520 N. Michigan	100712955	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Mechanical		Electric - installation of low-voltage security system; interior work only; Suite 130.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017		2017-1287	2119 N. Bissell	100713008	Bissell Street District	43	Exterior and Interi	ior	Installation of low voltage security system; interior work only; Customer #402326577; Job #93100523. No work to decorative exterior elements including but no limited to doors, trim, and wood and stone door surround.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017		2017-1288	2312 W. Iowa	100714734	Ukrainian Village District Extension II	1	Exterior		All elevations: tuckpoint and repair masonry + brick approx. 2500 SF; replace/repair 10 lintels. Existing masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. No new masonry or window replacement approved with this permit.	7/11/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 3 of 16

Date rec'd Correc	d Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/11/2017	2017-1289	2312 W. Iowa	Environmental	Ukrainian Village District Extension II	1	Exterior		Dry grinding: Grinding of masonry joints only. New mortar to match historic in color, profile, and strength. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting of the masonry approved.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017	2017-1290	4459 S. Oakenwald	100714143	North Kenwood	4	Mechanical		Electric - install new service.	7/11/2017
7/11/2017	2017-1291	209 E. Lake Shore	100709360	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Exterior and Inte	erior	Interior and exterior: RENOVATION OF A PORTION OF A SINGLE DWELLING UNIT WITHIN AN A-2 MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING. MODIFY ONE TOILET ROOM FINISHES AND INSTALL NEW FIXTURES, INSTALL NEW SHELVING IN THE KITCHEN, MISCELLANEOUS COSMETIC REPAIRS THROUGHOUT, INSTALL NEW FOSS VALVES ON EXISTING RADIATORS, AND ENLARGE AN EXISTING WINDOW. NO CHANGE TO EXISTING UNIT AREA, NO CHANGE TO USE (A-2), AND NO MODIFICATIONS OF THE EXTERIOR BEYOND MODIFYING ONE WINDOW on the east (secondary) elevation per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/11/17.	7/11/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1292	5940 N. Sheridan	100713737	Colvin House	48	Mechanical		Mechanical: INSTALL (1) VERTICAL PLATFORM WHEELCHAIR LIFT 750# CAP. AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/12/17.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1293	1650 N. Sedgwick	100714913	Old Town Triangle District	2	Exterior		Exterior: MASONRY REPAIR WORKS - 3 STORIES CONDO BUILDING, REBUILD NORTH WALL (60SQFT), TUCKPOINTING EAST PARAPET AND EAST/NORTH ELEVATIONS AS NEEDED (TOTAL 520 SQFT)- ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING, NO STRUCTURAL WORK SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. Existing face brick to be retained and reinstalled. North parapet to be rebuilt to match historic size and configuration. New mortar to match existing color, type, texture and joint profiles. No window replacement.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1294	1444 W. Augusta	100710236	Elizabeth Palmer Peabody School	ol 2	Interior		Interiors only: Non-structural demolition per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/12/17. No exterior work and no window removal permitted with this approval.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1295	410 N. Michigan	100711539	Wrigley Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: SELF CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO OFFICE SUITE 1100 AND COMMON CORRIDOR AREA AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/12/17. No exterior work.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1296	600 E. Grand	100714952	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: TEMPORARY POWER FOR SAMSUNG TRAILER/DISPLAY AT NAVY PIER AT WILD FLOWER LOCATION FED FROM 175 KVA SUNBELT GENERATOR ,TRAILER/DISPLAY WILL BE ONSITE FROM AUGUST 2017 THROUGH OCTOBER 2017.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1297	858 W. Chalmers	100714963	mcCormick Double House	43	Interior		Interiors only: REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURES IN MASTER BATHROOM AND KITCHEN. No window replacement.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1298	351 E. Chicago	100714945	Northwestern University Chicago Campus District	2	Miscellaneous		Change of electrical contractor for original permit #100704689.	7/12/2017
4/12/2017 7/12/20	17 2017-1299	1532 N. Milwaukee	100687089	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Install 1'-7" x 1'-1", neon-illuminated "Open" sign in east elevation window; switch is part of UL sign. As proposed, sign to be installed at transom level.	7/12/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 4 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/8/2016	7/12/2017 2017-1300	905 W. Fulton Market	100672266	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: Partial demolition of two three-story buildings per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/12/17. Non-historic infill to be removed. Any historic masonry to be retained for reuse as necessary.	7/12/2017
5/25/2017	7/12/2017 2017-1301	3400 S. Giles	100704703	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR REHAB TO EXISTING TWO STORY MASONRY TOWNHOUSE WITH BASEMENT. TO INCLUDE NEW REAR METAL & WOOD DECK. AND NEW TWO CAR BRICK GARAGE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/12/17. Work includes new front façade windows and entrance railings. Existing cornice to be repaired and retained in-place. Historic Preservation staff to be notified if unexpected conditions are uncovered during renovation.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1302	2138 W. LeMoyne	100712167	Wicker Park District	2	New Construction	n:	New Construction: New rear garage for a mid-block property.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1303	2237 N. Cleveland	100710950	Mid-North District	43	Garage Exterior		Part of the existing roof collapsedproject to include replacement of roof members, provide new insulation and TPO membrane; no interior work required to perform roof work. No change to parapet heights or location of roof. Skylights to remain on lower roof structure.	7/12/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1304	20 N. Wacker	100714675	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electric - installation of ten new speakers/strobes in Suite 2620 on 26th floor; all work is done inside only.	7/13/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1305	224 S. Michigan	100698869	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electric - tenant buildout on 8th floor.	7/13/2017
7/13/2017	2017-1306	2944 S. Michigan	100715187	Kent House	3	Exterior		Tuckpoint four chimneys. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile.	7/13/2017
7/13/2017	2017-1307	2944 S. Michigan	Environmental	Kent House	3	Environmental		Dry grinding. Grinding of masonry joints only. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. Chimneys to be cleaned using Enviro Klean 2010 All Surface Cleaner according to manufacturer's directions. Power washing PSI to be no greater than 400 PSI. No sandblasting of the masonry approved.	7/13/2017
7/13/2017	2017-1308	2237 N. Cleveland	100715232	Mid-North District	43	Exterior and Inter	ior	Finish drywall; Emergency roof repair: replace roof members, provide new insulation and TPO membrane. No change to parapet heights or location of roof. Skylights to remain on lower roof structure.	7/13/2017
6/7/2017	7/5/2017 2017-1309	1 N. LaSalle	100707302	One North LaSalle Building	42	Interior		Interior renovation of existing tenant office suite on floors 4, 12, and 16. Renovation includes demolition of existing space in preparation for new interior partitions, ceilings, lighting and finishes as well as the reworking of existing HVAC, electrical, plumbing, sprinklers, and fire alarm. Interior soffits in front of punched upper floor window openings shall be set back behind the glazing by a minimum of 1'-6".	7/13/2017
7/14/2017	2017-1310	1139 N. Damen	100715277	Ukrainian Village District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Rewiring for single family home. No other work.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017	2017-1311	212 N. Sangamon	100715112	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage permit for card reader system.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017	2017-1312	1060 W. Addison	100714558	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: ERECTION STARTS: 7/11/2017, ERECTION ENDS: 7/17/2017. SELF CERT PERMIT ERECTION OF A TEMPORARY STAGE FOR A JAMES TAYLOR CONCERT ON JULY 17.	7/14/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 5 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/14/2017		2017-1313	1060 W. Addison	100714556	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: ERECTION STARTS: 7/11/2017, ERECTION ENDS: 7/17/2017. SELF CERT PERMIT ERECTION OF A TEMPORARY STAGE FOR A JIMMY BUFFET CONCERT ON JULY 15. STAGE IS 150'X 50'X 60' TALL.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017		2017-1314	1844 N. Orleans	100715133	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 8 per submitted exhibits. Windows at rear and secondary elevations of mid-block property.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017		2017-1315	219 E. Lake Shore	100715287	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Interior		Interiors: replace doors, drywall, kitchen cabinets, ceramic tiles, hardwood flooring, and trim. All work same as existing.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017		2017-1316	600 W. Chicago	100714841	Montgomery Ward	27	Sign		Install sign in existing planter 11'-3" x 3' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/14/17 with lit letters "Uptake".	7/14/2017
7/13/2017		2017-1317	32 W. Randolph	100699217	Oliver Building	42	Sign		Temporary banner south elevation with 20 sf of text.	7/14/2017
6/15/2017 dwelling	7/6/2017 7/14/2017	2017-1318	11257-59 S. St. Lawrer	ice	100681080 Pullma	n District	9		Exterior and Interior Exterior and Interior: deconvert two row houses into	single family
g	.,,,,,,								unit through interior remodel; window and door replacement on rear east elevation as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/14/17. No window replacement, door replacement, masonry repair, or any other work on primary west elevation permitted with this approval. All west elevation work to be permitted seperately.	
7/14/2017		2017-1319	2411 S. Michigan	100715381	Motor Row District	3	Interior		Per Department of Health request, install 3-compartment sink and hand sink per code with approved material, subject to field inspection.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017		2017-1320	2244 N. Geneva	100715393	Mid-North District	43	New Construction	n:	Erect detached frame garage 18' x 20' x 15' for alley drive.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017		2017-1321	900 N. Kingsbury	100715351	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Garage Scaffold		Erect one scaffold 7/13/17 to 7/13/18. For any work done at landmarked portion of structure, any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	7/14/2017
7/13/2017		2017-1322	20 N. Wacker	100710262	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior: alterations in existing office space at 26th floor including new partitions, plumbing, ventilation, and electrical as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/14/17. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/14/2017
6/15/2017	7/14/2017	2017-1323	2140 W. LeMoyne	100705527	Wicker Park District	2	Exterior		All elevations: exterior repair and replacement of existing components in same location as existing. Work includes replacement of existing entry door, gutter replacement, and repair of existing front stairs as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/14/17. No window replacement permitted with this approval; all existing window units and brick molds to be retained as is. No change to existing roof and cornice shapes and profiles.	7/14/2017
7/3/2017		2017-1324	4700 S. Ashland	100695377	Oppenheimer-Goldblatt Bros.	20	Exterior		Rooftop: replace 3 existing antennas and add ancillary equipment, no changes to ground equipment or existing structure as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/14/17. New equipment not to exceed height of existing.	7/14/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 6 of 16

Date rec'd (Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
4/26/2017	7/14/2017 2017-1325	1948 W. North	100699678	Milwaukee Avenue District	2	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior renovation of existing one-story mercantile, as per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 7/14/17. No penetration of terra cotta façade or return. Metal panel at west side of exterior vestibule to be set back from front of decorative terra cotta/tile column. Signage to be permitted separately.	7/14/2017
7/17/2017	2017-1326	600 E. Grand	100715397	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erection Starts: 7/19/2017, Erection Ends: 10/8/2017. ERECTION STARTS: 7/19/2017, ERECTION ENDS: 10/8/2017. SELF CERT - STRUCTURE- 60 DAY EVENT (8/117-10/1/17) ERECT ONE STRUCTURE OVER ALL 56'-0" X 56'-0" DIMENSIONS- CONTAINING ONE (1) 39'X39' STRUCTURE, AND ONE (1) PLATFORM DECK 1615 SF SETUP 7/19/17- REMOVE 10/8/17 ASSEMBLY.	7/27/2017
7/17/2017	2017-1327	1336 N. Hoyne	100715468	Wicker Park District	2	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile.	7/17/2017
7/28/2017	2017-1328	1454 N. Milwaukee	100717782	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Replace existing rotted decking boards at existing rooftop deck.	7/28/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1329	333 N. Dearborn	100712557	Marina City	42	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE CENTER AT HOTEL CHICAGO AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/17/17. No exterior work.	7/17/2017
7/17/2017	2017-1330	222 S. Laflin	100715289	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Interior		Inteirors only: Replace drywall, doors, hardwood floor, ceramic tiles. Fire damaged repairs. No window replacement or exterior work.	7/17/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1331	4945 S. Dorchester	100702127	Kenwood District	4	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATIONS TO UPGRADE MECHANICAL SYSTEM AND INSTALL ACCESSIBILITY FEATURES INCLUDING NEW RAMPS AND LULA ELEVATOR SYSTEM per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/17/17. New ramp handrails to be painted black.	7/17/2017
7/17/2017	2017-1332	53 W. Jackson	Environmental	Monadnock Building	42	Environmental		Dry grinding. Scrape, repair, and paint Fire Escapes B and C.	7/17/2017
7/14/2017	2017-1333	3401 W. Diversey	100692909	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "Foot Locker" 1'-6" x 10'10" as per Landmark stamped plans on east elevation existing sign band	7/14/2017
7/17/2017	2017-1334	1359 E. 48th	100715568	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Revision to Permit #100524715 to reinstate and change GC to Dimaster Holdings.	7/17/2017
7/14/2017	2017-1335	3401 W. Diversey	100692911	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "Pumalab" and logo 2'-3" x 5'-6" on North elevation existing sign band as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/14/17.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017	2017-1336	3401 W. Diversey	100692907	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "Foot Locker" 2' x 14'-4" on northeast corner elevation existing sign band as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/14/17.	7/14/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1337	520 N. Michigan	100711609	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interior tenant buildout to include construction and installation of non-load bearing partitions, fixtures, finishes, plumbing, electrical, and mechanical work as per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 7/17/17. No change to storefront.	7/17/2017
7/18/2017	2017-1338	50 W. Washington	100715525	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Battle of the Burger Stage. One 24' x 16' mobile stage with wings 7/19/17 through 7/19/17. American Mobile Staging.	7/18/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 7 of 16

Date rec'd Cor	rrec'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/17/2017	2017-1339	1 N. State	100698595	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING TENANT OFFICE SUITE ON FLOOR 3. RENOVATION INCLUDES NEW PARTITIONS, CEILINGS, LIGHTING AND FINISHES, AS WELL AS THE REWORK OF EXISTING HVAC, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, SPRINKLERS, AND FIRE ALARM per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/18/17. No exterior work or window replacement.	7/18/2017
7/18/2017	2017-1340	942 W. Fulton Market	100711384	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Inter	ior 11/3/2016	Interior and exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT NUMBER 100671574; SELECTIVE INTERIOR/EXTERIOR DEMOLITION AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/18/17. Exisiting cast iron columns to remain. Removal of non-historic storefront infill and glass block windows on the front façade. Partial removal of front parapet.	7/18/2017
7/18/2017	2017-1341	3961 W. Belmont	100715792	Florsheim Shoe Company Building	30	Miscellaneous		Revision to Permit #100689313 to change general contractor to SRU Electric.	7/18/2017
7/17/2017	2017-1342	2130 W. North	100709751	Wicker Park District	1	Sign		Reface of existing ATM surround for "Huntington" bank as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/18/17.	7/18/2017
7/18/2017	2017-1343	3337 S. Prairie	100678441	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Interior		Interiors only: NEW RADIANT HEATING IN FLOOR WITH HIGH VELOCITY COOLING FINISH NEW ELECTIRCAL, FINISH INTERIOR BUILD OUT INSTALL DRYWALL AND PAINT INSTALL FINISHED FLOOR THROUGH OUT per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/18/17. No work to front façade.	7/18/2017
7/18/2017	2017-1344	833 W. Randolph	100711543	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interior only: Stair modifications per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/18/17. No exterior alterations.	7/18/2017
7/19/2017	2017-1345	400 N. Michigan	100714958	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Fire safety upgrades for elevators.	7/19/2017
7/19/2017	2017-1346	1016 W. Randolph	100715418	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: install single phase disconnect at utility pole; no work to building	7/19/2017
7/19/2017	2017-1347	2222 N. Kedzie	100716085	Logan Square Boulevards District	t 32	Mechanical		Installation of a Class I fire alarm system as C3, Type-I occupancy located on B,1-2 floors. No children under 2 and years 2 through 6 - 55 and no classrooms are allowed in basement per Sec. 13-84-140.	7/19/2017
7/3/2017 7/	18/2017 2017-1348	919 N. Michigan	100711913	Palmolive Building	42	Exterior and Inter	ior	Revision to permit #100690235 for exterior and interior alterations to retail tenant as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/18/17,	7/18/2017
7/20/2017	2017-1349	1000 W. Randolph	100716175	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: REVISION TO PERMIT # 100683703 TO CHANGE GC TO MACON CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC., HVAC CONT TO VP MECHANICAL, PLUMBING CONT TO CANYON PLUMBING, INC. No other work.	7/20/2017
7/20/2017	2017-1350	1345 N. Astor	100716229	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Paint. Countertops. Cabinets. Tiles including backsplash hardwood flooring- all work same as existing. No exterior work.	7/20/2017
7/20/2017	2017-1351	1352 E. Hyde Park	100716236	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: REVISION TO PERMIT #100677720 TO CHANGE MASON CONTRACTOR TO G.T. MASONRY SERVICES.	7/20/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 8 of 16

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/20/2017	2017-1352	2047 N. Orchard	100716249	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Rebuild south and west parapet walls (126 LF); Repairs only to roof; remove and replace copper roof on bay window; all work same as existing; no structural work; subject to field inspections. Existing face brick and stone to be retained and reinstalled to match historic configuration. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. New copper standing seamed bay roof to match historic dimensions, seaming, and flashing.	7/20/2017
7/20/2017	2017-1353	3122 S. Calumet	100715748	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Mechanical		Electric - 200-amp upgrade service.	7/20/2017
7/20/2017	2017-1354	550 W. Arlington	100716264	Arlington-Deming District	43	Interior		Interiors alterations to 89 dwelling units to include wall finishes, interior doors, plumbing and electrical as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/21/17. No window replacement and no work to exterior of the building permitted with this approval.	7/21/2017
7/21/2017	2017-1355	6 N. Michigan	100716425	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: erect 1 scaffold from July 21,2017 - July 21, 2018. No other work.	7/21/2017
7/12/2017	2017-1356	229 E. Lake Shore	100710329	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior renovations to Unit 10W as per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 7/21/17. Existing windows at north elevation to remain.	7/21/2017
7/21/2017	2017-1357	11449 S. Champlain	100716517	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Replace roof, all work same as existing, no structural work, subject to field inspections.	7/21/2017
7/21/2017	2017-1358	2419 S. Michigan	Environmental	Motor Row District	3	Environmental		Chemical wash paint removal on common brick south elevation using Diedrich 606 Mulit-Layer Paint Remover per manufacturer's instructions including test sample and application of appropriate Diedrich Neutralizer also per manufacter's instructions. Power washing not to exceed 400 PSI.	7/21/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1359	11455 S. St. Lawrence	100716649	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: Repairing crack in foundation along side the alley on southside of building. No structural work. All work same as existing.	7/24/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1360	1824 N. Lincoln Park	100715237	Old Town Triangle District	43	Miscellaneous		Electrical only: INSTALL (2) DUPLEX RECEPTACLE OUTLETS AND (2) GFCI OUTLETS IN EACH KITCHEN OF UNITS 203, 204, 205, 207, 209. NO other work.	7/24/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1361	330 N. Wabash	100716639	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical - two additional outlets for security desk. New outlets require one core through floor behind the security desk. Work to match that proposed in May 1, 2017, letter with attachments to IHPA from Heritage Consulting Group.	7/24/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1362	919 N. Michigan	100707544	Palmolive Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Tenant buildout only. No exteiror work.	7/24/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1363	919 N. Michigan	100689752	Palmolive Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Tenant buildout only. No exteiror work.	7/24/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1364	9900 S. Longwood	100716122	Longwood Drive District	19	Miscellaneous		Change of electrical contractor for electrical permit #100690338.	7/24/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1365	1625 W. Chicago	100716112	Goldblatt Bros. Department Store Building	e 1	Mechanical		Electrical: renovations to office spaces on 4th and 5th floor, no work to exterior of building.	7/24/2017
7/24/2017	2017-1366	120 N. Green	100710396	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/24/17. No window replacement or alterations to exterior facades allowed with this permit.	7/24/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 9 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/10/2017		2017-1367	1940 W. Thomas	Environmental	East Village District	2	Environmental		Wet cleaning/chemical wash to remove paint at south elevation. Paint removal using Dumond Peel Away 1 Heavy Duty Paint Remover with Dumond Laminated Paper, low-pressure water wash not to exceed 400 psi, and neutralizer. Test patches to be conducted to ensure that no damage will be done to original masonry surface, color, or texture. Mortar joints and seals should be repaired as necessary prior to work. Non-masonry materials including doors, door surround, windows, and cornice should be covered for protection before work commences. No sandblasting or other changes to façade allowed with this permit. Contact Historic Preservation staff at 312-744-3200 should any changes/concerns arise with the paint removal process.	7/24/2017
6/22/2017	7/20/2017	2017-1368	2146 N. Halsted	100705334	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		New awning with "My Eye Dr" sign on valence with open ends, free- hanging valence, and 4' projection as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/24/17.	7/24/2017
6/22/2017	7/20/2017	2017-1369	2146 N. Halsted	100705337	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		New awning with "My Eye Dr" sign on valence with open ends, free- hanging valence, and 4' projection as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/24/17.	7/24/2017
7/18/2017		2017-1370	62 E. Madison	100704963	Jewelers Row District	42	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "RYOSUSHI" 16" x 187" mounted on raceway, located on north elevation at existing sign band, as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/24/17.	7/24/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1371	4858 S. Dorchester	Environmental	Kenwood District	4	Environmental		Dry grinding. Grinding of masonry joints only. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting of the masonry approved. Power wash not to exceed 400 psi.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1372	2036 N. Humboldt	100716917	Logan Square Boulevards Distric	t 32	Exterior		South and west elevations: Replace 1,000 bricks, infill 2 windows, install glass block in 7 windows, tuckpoint as needed (approx. 1,000 SF). Salvage and reinstall brick if possible. Any new brick to match historic in size, color, texture, and finish. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1373	55 E. Monroe	100716720	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: monthly maintenance July 2017	7/25/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1374	111 E. Wacker	100716730	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: monthly maintenance July 2017	7/25/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1375	2347 W. Iowa	100712978	Ukrainian Village District Extension II	1	Exterior		North/East/South elevations: Tuckpointing, replace lintel above entrance (max. 6 ft. long), replace damaged bricks (max. 50), new chimney cap, caulking. Salvage and reinstall historic brick if possible. Any new brick to match historic in size, color, texture, and finish. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Power washing not to exceed 400 psi. No sandblasting, window replacement, or application of waterproofing sealer to masonry.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1376	1572 N. Milwuakee	100716427	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Miscellaneous		2 mobile stages, erection starts $7/29/17$ and ends $7/30/2017$. No work to building.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1377	125 S. Clark	100714694	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison	42	Mechanical		Electric - tenant buildout on 11th floor.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1378	125 S. Clark	100717033	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison	42	Mechanical		Electric - tenant buildout on 6th floor.	7/25/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 10 of 16

Date rec'd C	Correc'd Re	ev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/25/2017	201)17-1379	600 W. Chicago	100717101	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog	2	7 Mechanical		Electric - low voltage cabling.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017	201)17-1380	1101 W. Lawrence	100715936	House Uptown Square District	4	6 Mechanical		Electric - installation of low voltage security system. Interior work only.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017	201)17-1381	4454 N. Broadway	100712907	Uptown Square District	4	6 Mechanical		Electric - Installation of low-voltage security system and camera system in Suite 210. Interior work only.	7/25/2017
7/24/2017	20°	017-1382	300 N. State	100715582	Marina City	4	2 Exterior		REPLACE (4) EXISTING ANTENNAS WITH (4) NEW ANTENNAS (2 SECTORS) RELOCATE AND REPLACE(2) EXISTING RADIOS WITH (2) NEW RADIOS (2 SECTORS) ADD (2) NEW RADIOS (2 SECTORS) WITH ASSOCIATED CABLING PER PLANS AT EXISTING WIRELSS FACILITY ON SIDE OF STRUCTURE. ATT FA 10099740/SITE ID IL1217. ELECTRICAL PERMIT# 100710461. PREVIOUS PERMIT# 100668888. New antennas to be same size and location as existing an to match color of concrete. No visible conduits on face of building permitted.	7/26/2017
7/26/2017	201)17-1383	189 E. Lake Shore	100717230	East Lake Shore Drive District	4	2 Interior		Interiors: Renovation of 2 bathrooms; replacement of fixtures. No relocation. All work same as existing. No structural work. Subject to field inspections. No exterior work or window replacement.	7/26/2017
7/26/2017	201)17-1384	20 N. Wacker	100715574	Civic Opera House	4	2 Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of (1) 750# cap., hydraulic, vertical wheelchair lift between floors 42 - 43 pursuant to plans submitted.	7/26/2017
7/26/2017	201)17-1385	35 E. Wacker	100717244	35 E. Wacker Building	4	2 Mechanical		Electrical only: PROVIDE AND INSTALL 42 CATEGORY 6 PVC LOW VOLTAGE LOCATIONS. TERMINATIONS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT.	7/26/2017
7/25/2017	20)17-1386	135 S. LaSalle	100716164	Field Building	4	2 Interior		Monthly electrical maintenance from July-Sept 2017.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017	201)17-1387	201 N. Wells	100716173	Trustees System Service Building	4	2 Interior		Monthly electrical maintenance from July-Sept 2017.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017	201)17-1388	32 W. Randolph	100716227	Oliver Building	4	2 Interior		Monthly electrical maintenance from July-Sept 2017.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017	201)17-1389	20 N. Wacker	100716562	Civic Opera House	4	2 Interior		Monthly electrical maintenance from July-Sept 2017.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017	201)17-1390	60 W. Adams	100716568	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison	4	2 Interior		Monthly electrical maintenance from July-Sept 2017.	7/25/2017
7/25/2017	201)17-1391	28 E. Jackson	100716569	Steger Building	4	2 Interior		Monthly electrical maintenance from July-Sept 2017.	7/25/2017
7/17/2017	7/26/2017 20)17-1392	841 W. Randolph	100713568	Fulton-Randolph Market District	2	7 Interior		Interiors only: SELF-CERTIFICATION DEMOLITION AND REBUILDING OF EXISTING INTERIOR BAR per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/26/17. No change to existing storefronts.	7/26/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 11 of 16

Date rec'd (Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/12/2017	7/26/2017 2017-1393	1325 N. Wicker Park	100709194	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: BUILDING RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING 3 DWELLING UNIT, 3 STORY (WITH BASEMENT) RESIDENTIAL BUILDING. WORK TO INCLUDE: NEW INTERIOR LAYOUT, REPLACING THE REAR PORCH, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND ELECTRICAL. Per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/26/17. Work includes new front façade windows to entirely fill masonry openings. Exising horizontal and vertical mullions to be exposed and repaired if possible. If new mullions are required size, design and configuration to match those of the adjacent rowhouse (1323). Existing brick molds to be exposed, repaired and retained if possible. If molds are not salvageable new molds matching the adjacent brick molds at 1323 N. Wicker Park may be installed per submitted details. New concrete and cast stone front stoop to match color and texture of existing limestone foundation. New metal railings and newel posts to be painted a dark color. Meeting railings of proposed new double-hung windows on the front façade to align with the adjacent rowhouse (1323 N. Wicker Park).	7/26/2017
7/26/2017	2017-1394	680 S. Federal	100713319	Printing House Row District	4	Interior		Interiors only: WORK TO BE DONE TO UNIT #901 ONLY: TOTAL REHAB OF EXISTING BATHROOM, REPLACEMENT OF TUB WITH NEW SHOWER STALL WITH NEW 2" DRAIN AND TRAP. REPLACEMENT OF PLUMBING FIXTURES. ALSO INSTALL A NEW WASHER WITH ASSOCAITED PIPING. ALL WORK SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTION.	7/26/2017
7/26/2017	2017-1395	1530 N. Milwaukee	100715604	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of (1) 500# cap., electric drum, 2-stop, dumbwaiter pursuant to plans submitted. Installation to be made in complaince with 2010 City of Chicago Elevator Code (ASME A17.1-2007).	7/26/2017
7/21/2017	2017-1396	600 W. Chicago	100714494	Montgomery Ward	27	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION TO EXISTING OFFICE SPACE. NO CHANGE IN USE, NO CHANGE IN OCCUPANCY per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/26/17.	7/26/2017
7/26/2017	2017-1397	333 N. Michigan	100713538	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 17TH FLOOR FOR A NEW TOILET ROOM AND CORRIDOR REMODEL IN AN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING AS PER PLAN. NO CHANGE IN USE-E BUSINESS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/26/17.	7/26/2017
7/18/2017	2017-1398	1234 E. Madison	100712676	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Misc. repair, tuckpointing, caulking, lintel replacement to south elevation face brick (approx. 50 SF) and terra cotta (approx. 32 units); all work same as existing; no structural work; subject to field inspections. Terra cotta to be repaired using Edison Coatings, Inc. products and per the drawing sheet details 1-9 provided. Salvage and reinstall terra cotta masonry. Salvage and reinstall face brick if possible. Any new face brick to match size, color, texture, and finish of historic. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. NO REPLACEMENT OF TERRA COTTA APPROVED WITH THIS PERMIT. Contact Historic Preservation staff at 312-744-3200 if unexpected conditions are encountered in the field.	7/26/2017
7/27/2017	2017-1399	111 N. Wabash	100717374	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electric - installation of low-voltage burglar alarm; interior work only; Suite #1810.	7/27/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 12 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/27/2017		2017-1400	54 W. Hubbard	100717294	Courthouse Place	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: DECOMMISION EXISTING ROOFTOP SITE,REMOVAL OF ANTENNA MOUNTS, ANTENNAS,CABLETRAY,COAX, EQUIPMENT AND EQUIPMENT PLATFORM. No other work.	7/27/2017
6/26/2017	7/27/2017	2017-1401	1335 N. Milwaukee	100703721	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Signage: SOUTHWEST: 2'-1" X 2'-6" LED ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN "LOGO TITLE BOXING CLUB" per submitted details. Individual letters and logo to be illuminated. Mounted on a raceway with attachments at mortar joints. No visible conduits.	7/27/2017
7/27/2017		2017-1402	1640 N. Leavitt	100717466	Wicker Park District	32	Exterior		Exterior: BRICKWORK: REPLACE APPX 350 BRICKS AND TUCKPOINTING (APPX 400 SQFT) SOUTH WALL. ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING, NO STRUCTURAL WORK, SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. New brick to match historic in regard to size, color, texture and appearance. New mortar on front limestone to match historic in color, type, texture and joint profile. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/27/2017
7/27/2017		2017-1403	937 W. Randolph	100717487	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interiors only: REPAIR/REPLACE DRYWALL (1,000 SQ FT). No other work.	7/27/2017
7/26/2017		2017-1404	350 E. Cermak	100717196	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Electric - low voltage cabling for August 2017.	7/27/2017
7/26/2017		2017-1405	350 E. Cermak	100717195	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Electric - maintenance for August 2017.	7/27/2017
7/27/2017		2017-1406	410 N. Michigan	100717493	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	7/27/2017
7/27/2017		2017-1407	400 N. Michigan	100717491	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE AUGUST 2017. No other work.	7/27/2017
7/27/2017		2017-1408	600 E. Grand	100716737	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - permit for temporary power installation and removal at Navy Pier for IGCS, 8/10 thru 8/16	7/27/2017
7/12/2017		2017-1409	10442 S. Maryland	100696932	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior renovation of existing 3 dwelling units and replace existing rear, open, wood porch with roof at existing 3-story multi-family brick building with basement as per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 7/27/17. No window or exterior door replacement or work to front façade.	7/27/2017
7/12/2017		2017-1410	35 E. Wacker	100710527	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Interior		Relocation of architectural model shop as per Historic Preservation- stamped plans dated 7/27/17; Scope of work limited to third floor only. No window replacement at visible elevations.	7/27/2017
7/27/2017		2017-1411	1 N. LaSalle	100717532	One North LaSalle Building	0	Mechanical		Electrical work - conduit for camera	7/27/2017
7/28/2017		2017-1412	600 E. Grand	100717736	Navy Pier	0	Mechanical		Electrical work - temporary power installation and removal at Navy Pier for NLDA, 8/7 thru 8/10	7/28/2017
7/27/2017		2017-1414	1261 N. Paulina	100700422	Milwaukee Avenue District	27	Exterior and Inter	rior	Life safety repairs to interior and exterior fire doors as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/28/17. No window replacement, storefront alterations, or masonry work permitted with this approval. Exterior work on rear wouth elevation only.	7/28/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 13 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/18/2017	7/28/2017 2017-1415	1279 N. Milwaukee	100712044	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Northwest elevation: single faced non-illuminated heavy duty temporary banner 'Extra Space Storage' measuring 2'-4" x 5'-5" as per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 7/28/17. Per Zoning code, temporary sign maybe be installed for maxiumum of 1 year only.	7/28/2017
7/18/2017	7/28/2017 2017-1416	1279 N. Milwaukee	100712042	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Southwest elevation: single faced non-illuminated heavy duty temporary banner 'ExtraSpace Storage' measuring 3'-4" x 9'-10" as per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 7/28/17. Per Zoning code, temporary sign maybe be installed for maxiumum of 1 year only.	7/28/2017
7/31/2017	2017-1417	1060 W. Addison	100717166	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: ERECTION STARTS: 8/2/2017, ERECTION ENDS: 8/2/2017. SELF-CERTIFICATION - STAGE. CHICAGO CUBS PARTY. 1-32X24 MOBILE STAGE WITH WINGS. DOUBLED BOOKING.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017	2017-1418	1355 N. Milwaukee	100703718	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Signage: SOUTHWEST: 16'-9" X 2'-4" LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS "LOGO - TITLE BOXING CLUB". Only letters and logo to be illuminated. Face of sign to be opaque. No visible conduits. Attachments made at mortar joints only.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017	2017-1419	1355 N. Milwaukee	100718171	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interiors only: EXPLORATORY DEMOLITION TO INVESTIGATE STRUCTURE. No impact to exterior front façade.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017	2017-1420	6 N. Michigan	100717792	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Exterior		Exterior: ALL ELEVATIONS, REPAIR/REPLACE TERRACOTTA 405 SQ.FT, REPAIR/REPLACE BRICK 315SQ.FT, TUCK-POINT 400 SQ.FT, REPAIR/REPLACE CAULKING 400 LINEAR FT, ONLY. Existing masonry to be repaired per submitted details. Any replacement masonry to match historic size, color, texture and configuration. Any patching mortar to match historic color, texture and profiles. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017	2017-1421	152 W. Illinois	100718185	LaSalle Street Cable Car Powerhouse	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: ERECT 1 SCAFFOLD FROM 8/1/17 TO 8/1/18. No other work.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017	2017-1422	152 W. Illinois	100718184	LaSalle Street Cable Car Powerhouse	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding only: ERECT 4 SCAFFOLD 7/28/2017 TO 10/31/2017. NO other work.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017	2017-1423	4815 S. Kenwood	100715806	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exteriors only: Remove and replace existing windows on the front façade with new wood windows. Windows to be same as existing. No structural work. Subject to field inspections. New window muntin patterns on the second floor to match existing with SDL and spacer bars. Existing exterior trim to remain or be replaced to match. New third floor window in existing dormer to replace vent and match decorative muntins in upper sash.	7/31/2017
7/13/2017	7/26/2017 2017-1424	1720 N. Sedgwick	100702348	Old Town Triangle District	42	Exterior and Inter	ior 07/06/17	Permit application to address violation and stop-work order to rebuild exterior walls and roof of existing frame single-family residence as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/31/17. Siding samples to be submitted for review and approval to Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. Architect/Engineer to do ongoing construction monitoring and reporting per CCL approval condition and court order.	7/31/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 14 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/31/2017		2017-1425	1020 W. Sheridan	Environmental	Mundelein College	49	Environmental		Environmental: Abrasive cleaning of existing main doorways to remove lead-based paint. Care to be taken not to etch historic ornamental metal. Lowest effective psi to be utilized. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1426	3007 W. Logan	100718235	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior		North elevation of courtyard: masonry repairs above 3013 and 3015; from limestone ledge to limestone cap; remove and rebuild as same; reuse face brick and limestone. Rebuilt parapet to match historic dimensions, profile, and details. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. No window replacement approved with this permit.	7/31/2017
7/11/2017	7/31/2017	2017-1427	1020 W. Sheridan	100714654	Mundelein College	49	Exterior	5/6/2010	South, East, and West elevations: Replace 6 pairs of existing exterior doors and select decorative door grilles with custom doors/grilles to match the historic configuration as per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 7/31/17. As per the July 6, 2017 Permit Review Committee scope of work approval, replacement doors and grilles are to match the historic configuration, dimensions, and profiles; oringal steel transom grills are to be retained/repaired; new doors and grilles are to receive a painted finish to match existing building color scheme.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1428	11314 S. Langley	100718258	Pullman District	9	Miscellaneous		Reinstatement of Permit #100652071 for 25% of the original cost + \$50 processing fee. Change ventilation contractor to Amber Mechanical and Plumber to Sprinter Sewer & Drain.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1429	200 S. Michigan	100717675	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Electric - monthly maintenance permit for August 2017.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1430	1 N. LaSalle	100717684	District One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical	6/2/1999	Electric - Monthly maintenance for August 2017.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1431	3634 N. Avers	100715743	Villa District	27	Exterior and Interio	r 6/1/2017	Convert attic space to habitable space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/31/17. New skylight curbs to have color/finish to match new roofing color.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1432	1530 N. Milwaukee	100718136	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Electric - 40 low-voltage data locations consisting of two category 6 per location. Interior work only.	7/31/2017
7/27/2017	7/31/2017	2017-1433	936 W. Fulton	100707811	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interiors: Existing retail space build-out as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/31/17. No exterior masonry work, storefront alterations, or signage approved with this permit. All signs to be permitted separately.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1434	335 W. Concord	100718232	Old Town Triangle District	2	New Construction: Garage	12/3/2009	Replace existing detached car garage with one-story, masonry construction 398 SF for a single family home; all work same as existing; subject to field inspections. New garage to be built in footprint of existing. All four elevations to be clad in brick veneer. No work to primary residence approved with this permit.	7/31/2017
7/31/2017		2017-1435	1333 E. 50th	100717107	Kenwood District Interiors and South elevation: kitch	4 nen remodel	Exterior and Interio on first floor of	r	7/31/2017 residential unit; install new bay window on rear (south) elevation as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/31/17. No work to primary north elevation.	

Thursday, August 03, 2017

Page 15 of 16

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/31/2017		2017-1436	125 S. Clark	100714042	Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison	42	Interior		Interior alterations for restrooms on the 4th and 11th floors as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/31/17. No work to exterior of building, no window replacement.	7/31/2017
7/5/2017	7/18/2017	2017-1437	161 N. Sangamon	100710363	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Revision to Permit 100690123; Alterations to HVAC system (no electrical work) as per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 7/31/17. Louvers in storefront transom windows to be a dark, non-reflective color. Signage to be permitted separately.	7/31/2017
3/23/2017		2017-1459	232 N. Peoria	100696992	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Demolition	04/06/17	Demolition: Wreck and remove a 1-story, masonry, commercial building per Section 2-120-825 of the Municipal Code of Chicago and pursuant to City Council Demolition Order passed on June 28, 2017.	7/3/2017
3/23/2017		2017-1460	230 N. Peoria	100696993	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Demolition	04/16/17	Demolition: Wreck and remove a 1-story, masonry, commercial building per Section 2-120-825 of the Municipal Code of Chicago and pursuant to City Council Demolition Order passed on June 28, 2017.	7/3/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1461	5550 N. Kenmore	100717056	Bryn Mawr Apartment Hotel	48	Mechanical		Electrical: EXIST.MIXED USE BLDGINSTALL MOTION LIGHTS AT GARBAGE ENCLOSURE-REPAIR/REPLACE S.A.E.EXIT SIGNS, MOTION LIGHTS THROUGHOUT ALL FLOORS-ADDRESS VIOLATIONS. INTERIOR ELECTRICAL WORK ONLY	7/26/2017
7/25/2017		2017-1462	1052 W. Bryn Mawr	100716935	Bell Shore Apartment Hotel	48	Mechanical		Electrical: EXIST.MIXED USE BLDG- REPAIR COMMON&EXIST AREAS- REPAIR/REPLACE EMERGENCY LIGHTS THROUGHOUT - ILLUMINATE PROPERLY AREA OF RESCUE ASSISTANCE - ADRESS VIOLATIONS - PERMIT TO COVER 1052-72 W BRYN MAWR, CHICAGO. INTERIOR ELECTRICAL WORK ONLY	7/26/2017

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	191	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	218	
AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL		1.9

Signage Review Activity July, 2017 Report to the Commission on Chicago

	Correc'd Rev		Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
4/12/2017	7/12/2017 2017	7-1299	1532 N. Milwaukee	100687089	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Install 1'-7" x 1'-1", neon-illuminated "Open" sign in east elevation window; switch is part of UL sign. As proposed, sign to be installed at transom level.	7/12/2017
7/14/2017	2017	7-1336	3401 W. Diversey	100692907	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "Foot Locker" 2' x 14'-4" on northeast corner elevation existing sign band as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/14/17.	7/14/2017
7/14/2017	2017	7-1333	3401 W. Diversey	100692909	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "Foot Locker" 1'-6" x 10'10" as per Landmark stamped plans on east elevation existing sign band	7/14/2017
7/14/2017	2017	7-1335	3401 W. Diversey	100692911	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "Pumalab"and logo 2'-3" x 5'-6" on North elevation existing sign band as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/14/17.	7/14/2017
7/13/2017	2017	7-1317	32 W. Randolph	100699217	Oliver Building	42	Sign		Temporary banner south elevation with 20 sf of text.	7/14/2017
7/31/2017	2017	7-1418	1355 N. Milwaukee	100703718	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Signage: SOUTHWEST: 16'-9" X 2'-4" LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS "LOGO - TITLE BOXING CLUB". Only letters and logo to be illuminated. Face of sign to be opaque. No visible conduits. Attachments made at mortar joints only.	7/31/2017
6/26/2017	7/27/2017 2017	7-1401	1335 N. Milwaukee	100703721	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Signage: SOUTHWEST: 2'-1" X 2'-6" LED ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN "LOGO TITLE BOXING CLUB" per submitted details. Individual letters and logo to be illuminated. Mounted on a raceway with attachments at mortar joints. No visible conduits.	7/27/2017
7/18/2017	2017	7-1370	62 E. Madison	100704963	Jewelers Row District	42	Sign		Wall sign with lit letters for "RYOSUSHI" 16" x 187" mounted on raceway, located on north elevation at existing sign band, as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/24/17.	7/24/2017
6/22/2017	7/20/2017 2017	7-1368	2146 N. Halsted	100705334	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		New awning with "My Eye Dr" sign on valence with open ends, free-hanging valence, and 4' projection as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/24/17.	7/24/2017
6/22/2017	7/20/2017 2017	7-1369	2146 N. Halsted	100705337	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		New awning with "My Eye Dr" sign on valence with open ends, free-hanging valence, and 4' projection as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/24/17.	7/24/2017
7/17/2017	2017	7-1342	2130 W. North	100709751	Wicker Park District	1	Sign		Reface of existing ATM surround for "Huntington" bank as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/18/17.	7/18/2017
7/18/2017	7/28/2017 2017	7-1416	1279 N. Milwaukee	100712042	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Southwest elevation: single faced non-illuminated heavy duty temporary banner 'ExtraSpace Storage' measuring 3'-4" x 9'-10" as per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 7/28/17. Per Zoning code, temporary sign maybe be installed for maxiumum of 1 year only.	7/28/2017
7/18/2017	7/28/2017 2017	7-1415	1279 N. Milwaukee	100712044	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Northwest elevation: single faced non-illuminated heavy duty temporary banner 'Extra Space Storage' measuring 2'-4" x 5'-5" as per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 7/28/17. Per Zoning code, temporary sign maybe be installed for maxiumum of 1 year only.	7/28/2017
7/14/2017	2017	7-1316	600 W. Chicago	100714841	Montgomery Ward	27	Sign		Install sign in existing planter 11'-3" \times 3' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 7/14/17 with lit letters "Uptake".	7/14/2017

Thursday, August 03, 2017 Page 1 of 1